
Subject: RE: Cedillo Meeting Tomorrow
From: "Fr. John Bakas" <frbakas@stsophia.org>
Date: 11/29/2017 10:48 AM
To: 'Darin' <darin@lani.org>

Will be there

V. Rev. Fr. John S. Bakas
Dean
Saint Sophia Cathedral
1324 S. Normandie Ave.
Los Angeles, Ca. 90006
Office: 323-737-2424
Fax: 323-737-7029

From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Ana M. Ricardo; Don Swartz; Fr. John Bakas; Jacob Segal; Leonardo Magana; Marc 
Tavakoli; Vanessa Rivera
Cc: Donald Duckworth; John Kopatsis (kopatsis@gmail.com)
Subject: Cedillo Meeting Tomorrow

Hi Everyone,

Would you all like to meet in front of City Hall tomorrow at 1:45 to discuss talking 
points for tomorrow’s meeting with Councilmember Cedillo?

Also,

John.  Will you be able to bring the Greek Fest rebate paperwork?  I don’t have the email 
that you attached it to.

Thanks,

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x13

213/627-1821 fax

darin@lani.org <mailto:darin@lani.org>
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